PROPOSED SUBMARINE AND LAND TBLEGRAPH
BETWEEN SINGAPORE AND THE AUSTRALIAN
COLONIES.

(FURTHER CORRESPONDENCE RESPECTING.)

Presented to both Houses of Parliament by Command of 1is Excellency the Goveruor.

Charing Cross, London,
19th May, 1870.
Siz,

T have the houor to transmit herewith, copy of correspondence which has possed
Detween Captain Sherard Osborn, C.B., Mr. Eatle, the Managing Director of the British
and Australion Telegraph Company, and mysclf. ~Also, copy of telegram despatehed by me
to you on the 14th instant, in order t0 cateh the Australian steamer from Galle on the
18th instant.

You wili gather from this correspondence, that I have felt it to be my duty to direct
the attention of the British and Australian Telegraph Company to the possibility of great
delay being caused by the South Australian Government insisting on the adoption of the
overland line to Spencer’s Gulf.

If a good ing could be blished between the of Queens-
land and South Australia, it may probably be found most advantageous for all concerned, that
a land line should be constructed between Port Darwin to some point at the mouth of the
Roper, and that then, by some combination among the colonies interested, the intervening
link should be supplied by laying a light cable between the Ropor and Normanton,

1 have, &o.,

7. DOUGLAS.
The Honorable The Colonial Secretary, Brisbane.

No. 1.
Telegraph Construction and Maintenance Company (Limited and Reduced),
Offices, 38, O1d Broad Street,
London, 5th May, 1870.
Dear Mr. Dovaras,

With reference to our conversation of yesterday, it appears to me that if
Queensland and New South Wales are determined not to he dependent on the Celony of
South Australia for their telegraphic communications with Kurope, that their best mode of
proceeding would be to connect the terminal station, Port Darwin, with Burketown, in_the
Gulf of Carpentaria, by a cable such as [ have indicated on the accompunying chart, by
dotted red line : that cable would be only 930 miles long, instead of the 1,320 miles nccessary
for a direct cable from Koepang to Burketown. The cost of 930 miles of cable of the best
description, would be £300 per mile—£279,000, and it could be laid at the same time as
the Australian cable, in 1871, if we rccewed tho order by Christmas next. I hayeno doubt
that if the two Governments guaranteed a five por cont. dividend on this capital, that we
could raise the funds in this country in combination with the British Australian Telegraph
Gompany  or, if they declined it, form a scparate company for the purpose. There s another

£
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way of which the colonists can best judge of its merits, namely :—Supposing the Australian
Telegraph Company abandon their present proposed Jand line, from Port Darwin to Burke-
town, owing to the Government of South Australia undertaking to crect s land lino from
Adelaide to Port Darwin, that the Queensland Government. should in like manner, at its
own cost, construct and maintain the lino originally proposed. This, no doubt, would be
the least. expensive to the colony ; but. you know best what the cost of maintaining such a
Jandlino would be, and I ean only say that cvery dag's experience is proving the vast
. superiorily of submarino lines over land lines, the greater outlay in construction being
Jithin ten years recouped by the saving in maintenance.

T am, &,
(Sigaed) SHERARD OSBORN.
Managing Director.
No. 2.

39, Charing Cross,
10¢h May, 1870.
Drar Caprary Osuors,

XL avs o hanke gon oo ot of the 1 susant il L sooupaiying
chart T bel h you, that the provinces of Eastern Australia would prefer that the
SBlE shou s s el e ot 206 O ol Carpantans sathoe Hhan: at Dore
Daryin.

Sho oront coriainly of h threatsned pstponement of tho wholo enterprs Iy the
abandonment of the overland line from Port Darwin to Burketown, and the adoption of
S RO R R D
positions will be mado for the purpose of laying  enblo dircet from Koopang to Normanton
in Quecnsland,
here is much £ recommend such an alternative, and I shall take care to inform the

Government of Queensland of the contingencies which you scem to anticipate.

T b howaver st e dieme Wil e carried oul in s integrity. I¢

prc les what would be ble line at a moderate cost, nnd these are cssential e

o T e e s At
Public.

T am, &e.,
(Signed) JOHN DOUGLAS.
* Gaptain Sherard Oshorn, C.B., R.N.

No. 8.

Qnecnslmd Government Offi
Cliseli Gross, Tnaon) 1140 Ma 1870,
My me,
r. Tarlo, the Managing Director of the British and Anstralian Telograph
Company, T e calli on mi & fev days ago, and [ barosnce then seen
Sir James Anderson, who is one of your Dire
understand from both theso. gcmle\nen “Hint thers i o prohability of » departars
from the original scheme of the Company, with & view to abandon the proposed land line
from Port Darwin to Burketown in Queensland, and to substitute in its place a lne acros
the Continent of Australia, from Port Darwin to the head of Spencer’s Gulf, fo he
construcid by, the Government o South Avstrli, through South Australin teriory
n theterests of Austalan Colopiation, thers ctn be no donbt (it such Tine,
atrebchmw from north to south, across the Continent, would be of the greatest, importance,
o highest uilty; et e Gt i pmnt “out to you that it is
i moans essmiial to the interests of your Company, and that i it js determined o
acept tho R e R ot o AR At
W SR B T e postponement of the great, work of uniting Great
M e popalation in Australis.
ake leave to asserb that no guarantee can be given by the Government of South
T A PRI A U o
as would bo considered reasovable by the Company or by the Australian public. The cost,
T e A DT IR o A PSR o
han oxdinarily expensive ; boh o which wil, L prestme, entall an incresse of charges for
essages, and nocessarily o diminution in the number of them. On the other havd, it is very
R RS (U T oo T 1Y S o O T 8 e
given time through a conntey which is already partially occupied—which i

h is accessible from
et i e bR S e
supplics for the working parties. Such facilitics do not exist in the alternative continental

across 2,000 miles of country which, though in fmmediate contiguity with the settle-
Sy g uninhabited by Europeans, and unreclaimed from the
wildern
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Should, however, the Company deem it for their interest to substitute any othor
line for that originally proposed—though T beliove clm such dey would he undesirable
i sae s e R kone o
on the Gulf of Corpentaria would be more prffable o the Company, and more scceptale
to the Australian public.

It would, also, be mucl\ more convenient for the Government of Q\mensland, and
would render it r that to undertake the any line
Toyond that which they now i

Any proposition, herefore, which tho Company may fel fnlined to mako to tho
Government of Queensland, with a view to substitute a cable to Normanton for a laud line
o Burkstowm will Ly sows yoaie lis most favorable consideration, and I shall be
happy to advance negotiations as far as

T am, &,
(Signed) JOHN DOUGLAS.
Viscount Monck,
Chairman of the British and Australian Telegraph Company.

No. 4.
Eritish Australian Telegraph Company (Limited),
66, 01d Broad strect, London, E.C
1ot May, 1870.
Dear Six,

am in receipt of your letter of the 11th instant, addressed to Lord Monck,
ko s af his moment abont from London.

lotter shall be read at the nest meeting of the Board, and a copy, in the mean-
time, ml\ be forwarded to the chairman.

Without in the least doubting the acenacy of the general view you adopt as to the

P T telographic communication, betscen the Australian Colonies and the
xest of the world, [ may take it upon yself t0 sy, that the interest of this Company, w

e e e e
working, and maintenance of land lines on the Australian Continent, and that we shall
accopt tho most dsiable offr wo may xoeive (bofor the Teh August next), xliving us
from that part of our undertaking.

T o w e i Company will be inclined to onglmtc pro-
posals to any of tho Colonial Goveramen nnot delay the corrying out of the
undertaking to commence negotiations. At the same time, J\ould your Government think
it to thoir interest to guarantee a sufivient subsidy to make it worth our while to extend
ont calle to . poiat on tho Queensland coust, or ovon offr such  guaranieo a5 would
relieve us from the exponso of constructing and maintaining the Burketown land line, we
Shall be quite ready £ receive their proposals, and shall give them the most attentivo and
careful consideratipn.

.y that any proposal mus be expr the most formal and binding
‘terms, and must bz in our hands on the arrival of rh» mail dne Tth August next.

T um, &,
(Signed) C. W. EARLE,
Managing Dircotor.
J. Douglas, Tsquire, Agent-General for Queensland.

By Bleotric Telegraph, Brishane to Sydney, and Galle to London,
12th July, 1870.

Addressed to J. Douglas, Agont Queensland, 32, Charing Cross, London

Tn the event of company not aceepting nﬂ'u‘ sent hsc month, we will guarantee to
them, or any afes oo company, at sam ko nd o r cable from Cocpan
o Norman, irrespective of any arrangement company may e s
ootk i st o et ol i s e
20t, under any circamstances, connect with South Australian Jand line to Darwin.

A. H. PALMER,
CGolonial Secretary.

[Price 84.]

By Authorlty: Jaxes 0. Brat, doverument Printer, William strect, Brisbane.
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